

# JAMIE HASKELL



+33 6 14 18 22 47 | jamie.haskell@outlook.com | 59 Blvd Brune, Paris 75014

## PROFILE

Highly motivated recent MA graduate and prospective PhD candidate with impeccable time-management, organizational, communication, and problem-solving skills. My research interests lie in the social, political, and sensory functions of the art and architecture of medieval Spain, with a particular interest in cross-cultural encounters and artistic practices in the 13th and 14th centuries.

## EDUCATION

09/2017 – 07/2018	<b>The Courtauld Institute, University of London</b> MA in the History of Art, with distinction Dissertation: "Crossing Borders: The Visual, Social, and Political Context of the Marginal Imagery of the Cervera Bible"
08/2012 – 06/2016	<b>Macaulay Honors College, City College of New York</b> BA in French and the History of Art Summa cum laude, GPA: 3.99/4, Phi Beta Kappa
01/2015 – 07/2015	<b>L'Institut Catholique de Paris</b> Full immersion exchange program

## EXPERIENCE

07/2018 – Present	<b>Freelance Copy Writer, Content Editor, and Translator</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Wrote and edited B2B customer-facing guides for financial and tech companies</li><li>- Wrote articles on Paris' gastronomy scene for an American website dedicated to French news and culture</li><li>- Translated screenplays for <i>Effet Phi</i> production company</li></ul>
08/2016 – 06/2017	<b>Au Pair Paris – Fille au Pair</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Tutored three children in history and writing in both French and English, and aided the eldest in applying to universities</li><li>- Attended C1 and C2 level French classes while children were in school</li></ul>
01/2016 – 06/2016	<b>The Metropolitan Museum of Art, NY – Education Intern</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Assisted in writing and editing educational texts, including researching objects from the collection</li><li>- Provided guided tours to school groups</li><li>- Planned special events for family outreach days and for groups with</li></ul>
05/2014 – 12/2014	<b>Payomet Performing Arts Center, MA – Administrative Assistant</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Managed the office, including director's scheduling, directing phone calls, and ticket sales</li><li>- Administered contracts, artists' riders, and organized rehearsals</li><li>- Assisted in SEO and marketing campaigns</li></ul>
05/2013 – 08/2013	<b>Children's Museum of the Arts – Curatorial Intern</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Designed an internal database to organize the permanent collection, which I also digitized and labeled (1000+ pieces)</li><li>- Wrote and edited exhibition texts and loan agreements</li><li>- Created educational prompts for wall labels</li><li>- Led group art classes based on current exhibitions</li></ul>

## SKILLS & INTERESTS

**IT:** Proficient in Microsoft Office, HTML, and Wordpress.  
Experience with Adobe Creative Suite

**Languages:** French, Spanish, Native English Speaker

## AWARDS

**Juan Facundo Riano Essay Medal:** ARTES & the Embassy of Spain in London, 2018  
**Sydney and Helen Jacoff Scholarship for Graduate Study:** City College of NY, 2017  
**Florence Gould Language Prize in French:** City College of NY, 2016  
**Jacob Rothenberg Award for Excellence in Art History:** City College of NY, 2016  
**Therese Ralston McCabe Connor Award for Undergraduates:** City College of NY, 2015